Elizabethtown High School SBDM Minutes

December 14, 2023 4:30 PM

EHS Mission Statement

"Through a culture of excellence, Elizabethtown High School provides the knowledge and resources for ALL students to achieve their highest level and become productive citizens in a global society."

EHS Vision Statement:

"Making a difference: Every Day, Every Student."

I. Opening Business:

- A. The SBDM meeting was called to order by Chairman Ben Monnett at 4:30 In attendance: Sizemore, Bratcher, Breunig, Lively, Seybert-Smith, Monnett and Rebecca Evans (SBDM secretary), Silva, and Hayes. Guest Attendee; Rob Zoeller
- B. The December Agenda motion for approval was made by Hayes, seconded by Liver and unanimously approved by all.
- C. November SBDM Minutes motion for approval was made by Bratcher, seconded by Silva and unanimously approved by all

II. Celebrations & Recognitions

- A. Celebrations: Admin was able to finish all one on one teacher meetings.
- B. KYA was a full experience for our KYA students. EHS had their first Governor Elect.

III. Public Comment

A. Mr. Zoeller, girls soccer coach, discussed with the SBDM the assistant coach stipend. As it is set now, the head coach gets \$5250. There is a \$2500 stipend for assistant coaches which is currently split with Coach Pete, \$2250 and Coach Parsons' \$500. Coach Zoeller's request was for the SBDM to approve an additional stipend for this year to compensate Coach Parsons due to the difference in the delegation of the current stipend due to being unaware of the deadline for Coach's stipend requests and changes.

The SBDM council discussed this in detail with Chairman Ben Monnett. Will revisit at the next meeting.

IV. Monthly Agenda Items

- A. Discipline Data Review.
 - 1. Council reviewed the current Discipline Data
- B. ROTC
 - 1. The approval to move forward with the ROTC program plans here at EHS was approved at the November Board of Education meeting.
- C. Panther College and Timeline
 - 1. EIS currently has adopted the Pride Program to allow students to earn their diplomas in a non-traditional way. Students who participate in this program work on-line at their own pace and are able to meet requirements for graduation. Students in the

- program are not allowed to participate in any extracurricular activities but are able to walk at the graduation ceremony.
- 2. SMDM will discuss in the next few months Panther College and set specific qualifications for students to attend Panther College.
- D. CSIP
 - 1. Needs Assessment will be in discussion the next few months for the 2024/25 budget.
- **V. Budget Review** Motion to approve the budget was made by Lively, seconded by Sizemore and unanimously approved by all in attendance.
 - A. Activity Budget Motion to accept made by Bratcher seconded by Lively, and unanimously approved by all in attendance
 - B. Section 6 Motion to accept made by Bratcher, seconded by Lively, and unanimously approved by all in attendance.

VI. SBDM Policy Review

- A. College Level Courses
- B. Writing
- C. Program Evaluation
- D. Coach's Handbook
- VII. Comprehensive School Improvement Plan (Due. January 1)

VIII. New/Proposed Items for November

- A. Grading Scale This is a board decision but discussed at the SBDM level to allow our students to receive the most from KEES dollars.
- **VIII Adjournment:** The SBDM meeting will be on Thursday, January 18, 2024. Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Silva, seconded by Breunig and unanimously approved by all at 5:45.